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CHAIRPERSON’S ADDRESS

Dear Fellow Shareholders,

| am delighted to share with you the 10" Annual Report of your Company for FY 2022-23, which has
been yet another year of impressive performance. It is a matter of great pride that your Company has
displayed a good overall performance.

I would like to briefly share with you the details of the performance of the Company.

Financial Profile

This is the 10" year of operation of your company. During the period, the Company has earned
Operational Income of Rs.16.83 crore and in FY 2022-23 company earned other income of Rs. 2.24
Crore which has resulted in a total revenue of Rs 19.07 crore for the financial year 2022-23.

Operational Profile

During the financial year 22-23, SCICL handled 522 rakes which were 472 rakes in FY 2021-22. The
total containers handled at MMLP, Pantnagar for the said period were 37,603 TEUs which was 35,627
TEUs in FY 2021-22 and its revenue from business operations for the said period was Rs.16.84 crores.
The company’s net profit after tax rose to Rs. 1.61 crore in FY 2022-23 which was Rs. 0.21 crores in
FY 2021-22. i.e. an increase of 681.29% in FY 22-23 vs FY 21-22.

The MMLP also handled BOXN/BOSTN Rakes for paper pulp commodity for the first time in the FY
2022-23. In addition to the transportation service, the MMLP is also providing warehousing facility for
domestic and EXIM customers along with facility of Bonded & Transit warehousing. In spite of the
challenging business environment, the EXIM & Domestic business of the company is growing gradually.

Corporate governance

SCICL complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSESs) issued by the Department of
Public Enterprises, Government of India, as applicable. As required under the said guidelines and
provisions, a separate section on Corporate Governance has been added to Directors’ Report and a
Certificate regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance has been obtained from a
Practising Company Secretary.

Acknowledgement

Before | conclude, on behalf of the Board of Directors and the Company, | would like to extend special
thanks to, Ministry of Railways, SIIDCUL; and also to our holding company Container Corporation of
India Limited for their continued support and guidance. | would also like to place on record for the
commitment and hard work put in by our employees at all levels in achieving the growth of the Company.

| look forward to your unwavering support in this challenging but exciting process of building MMLP-
Pantnagar with all transporting amenities.

Jai Hind.

Place: Dehradun (Rohit Meena)
Dated: 30.08.2023 Chairman
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF LAST 10 YEARS
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR FY-2022-23

To
The Members
SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

Your Directors are pleased to present their report on the business and operations of the Company, along
with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended on 31.03.2023

1. ABOUT THE COMPANY

SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Ltd. (SCICL), a Joint Venture Company (JVC) with shareholding of 74% and
26% of Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR) and State Infrastructure & Industrial
Development Corporation of Uttarakhand Ltd. (SIIDCUL) respectively. SCICL has been developed as
Multimodal Logistic Park (MMLP) at Rudrapur located approx. 300 mtr. from Rudrapur-Haldwani State
Highway and approx. one km. from the NH-109. SCICL is doing operations in both the stream i.e. EXIM
and Domestic.

2. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Authorized, subscribed and paid-up capital of the company is Rs. 100, 00, 00,000/- (Rupees
OneHundred Crores only) as on 31% March, 2023.

3. OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During FY 2022-23, SCICL handled 522 rakes which were 472 rakes in FY 2021-22. The total containers
handled at MMLP, Pantnagar for the said period were 37,603 TEUs which was 35,627 TEUs in FY 2021-22
and its revenue from business operations for the said period was Rs.16.84 crores. The company’s net profit
after tax rose to Rs. 1.61 crore in FY 2022-23 which was Rs. 0.21 crores in FY 2021-22. i.e. an increase of
681.29% in FY 22-23 vs FY 21-22. The JVCis doing well and is emerging as a major logistics service provider
for rail logistics for the rapidly industrializing State of Uttarakhand.

The MMLP provides Rail/Road transportation, Handling and warehousing to EXIM and Domestic as well
as conventional railway wagons like NMG, BCN, BOXN, etc. The facility provides Rail connectivity to/from
three gateway ports i.e. Mundra & Pipava in Gujrat and JNPT in Mumbai. And in domestic segment MMLP
is providing services on pan India basis in general and particularly to Mumbai/Dronagiri/Gandhidham in
West, Hyderabad/Chennai and Bangalore in south and Shalimar (Kolkata) in East. In addition to the above
MMLP is also providing “First Mile Last Mile” road transportation services for its customers.

The MMLP also handled BOXN/BOSTN Rakes for paper pulp commodity for the first time in the FY 2022-
23. In addition to the transportation service, the MMLP is also providing warehousing facility for domestic
and EXIM customers along with facility of Bonded & Transit warehousing.

4. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Company concentrated on the business growth during the financial year ended 315 March, 2023.
The financial of the company are as under:

Rs. in crores

S. No. | Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

1. Authorized Share Capital 100.00 100.00
2. Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital 100.00 100.00
3. Other Equity (7.58) (9.19)
4, Capital Work in Progress NIL NIL
5. Revenue from Operations 16.83 14.75
6. Total Revenue 19.07 16.54
7. Profit Before Tax 2.06 0.02
8. Profit After Tax 1.61 0.21
9. Earnings Per Share 0.016 0.02




5. OPERATIONS

During the year under report, the major source of revenue for the business came from the transportation
of zincingots, talc powder, starch, Calcium carbonate, Paper Pulp and PVC granule. The company achieved
turnover of Rs.16.83 crores in FY 2022-23 which is approximate 14 % above the last year’s turnover which
was Rs. 14.75 crores.

6. DIVIDEND

In the financial year 2022-23 due to accumulated past losses and cash commitments, the Directors are
not proposing anydividend.

7. REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY

The registered office of the Company is at Plot No. 4 & 5, Sector-14, IIE, SIIDCUL, Pantnagar, Udham
Singh Nagar, Rudrapur-263153, Uttarakhand.

8. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

There is no employee/ officer on the roll of SCICL till date. As on date the Company has a Company
Secretary, Executive (C&0), Executive (C&O0) and Executive (F&A) appointed on contractual basis. CEO &
4 other employees at staff level have been deputed on secondment basis from CONCOR, its holding
company and CONCOR has nominated interim Chief Financial Officer from CONCOR.

Positive Industrial Relations (I R) has been the goal of HR Department. SCICL provides two way
communication, participative culture, open platforms for discussion for ideas and motivation of the
manpower.

9. PARTICULARS RELATING TO TECHNOLOGY UPGRADATION, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
R&D,ETC.

The relevant information on conservation of energy and technology absorption stipulated under Section
134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are as under:

SCICL is using ETMS and DTMS software platforms developed by its Holding company, CONCOR. E-office
is fully operational and adopted by the company for office work. SCICL is also conducting most of its
meetings through video conferencing facility.

In addition to the above e-MB system has also been adopted for processing of the certain bills. Further for
energy conservation and technology absorption, virtualization is being done in the servers of major
applications, which is the latest technology, with the objective to reduce the hardware, the power
consumption and the cooling requirement.

To save power, the only LCD/LED computer monitors are used, three or more starred Air Conditioners are
installed so that energy can be saved. Instead of tube lights LED lights are installed in warehouses to
save more energy. To conserve the energy and to reduce power requirement heat dissipation, wherever
possible, consolidation is practiced as per the requirement.

10. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

There were no transactions in foreign currency.

11. PRESIDENTIAL DIRECTIVE(S):

No Presidential Directives were received from the Government during the financial year 2022-23.
12. AUDITORS

The auditors, M/s Kathuria Maheshwari and Associates, Chartered Accountants, Rudrapur, Uttarakhand,
were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2022-23. The Statutory
Auditors were appointed as recommended by the Office of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.



The Statutory Auditors are paid remuneration of Rs 78,000/-(exclusive of GST asapplicable) as statutory
audit fees, Rs 26,000 as tax audit fees and Rs 18, 000/- as Limited Audit Review fees as fixed by the Board
of Directors of the Company.

13. AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Auditors’ Report is given by the Statutory Auditors, and placed in annual report with Financial
Statements of the company. There is no adverse remark of Statutory Auditor on the financial statement
of the Company for FY 2022-23. Further, the comments of C&AG for financial year 2022-23 are being
provided by Government Auditors and will forms part of the Annual Report. SCICL is not required to
maintain cost records as specified u/s 148(1) of Companies Act, 2013.

14. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder,
M/S Vishakha Harbola & Associates, Company Secretaries, were appointed to conduct a Secretarial Audit
dthe Company’s Secretarial and related records for the year ended 31 March, 2023. The Secretarial Audit
Report is enclosed as Annexure-A. There is no adverse observation/ remark of Secretarial Auditor.

15. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with its size, scale and nature of its business.
Internal Audit constitutes an important element in overall internal controls of the Company. The
Company’s internal audit, including audit of internal control systems has been carried out by M/s Pramod
K Sharma & Co., Chartered Accountants. The Internal Auditor independently evaluates the adequacy of
internal controls and reviews major transactions. The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit
Committee to ensure complete independence.

The company has a laid down structure to manage its risk from time to time.

16. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the CSR provisions are not applicable in the financial
year 2022-23.

17. BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KMP DETAILS

During 1%t April 2022 to 31 March 2023, four meetings of the Board of Directors were held.
Details of Directors holding office as on 31.03.2023:

S.NO Name of the Director DIN NO. Nominated By
1. Shri Rohit Meena 08345386 SIIDCUL
2. Shri V. Kalyana Rama 07201556 CONCOR
3. Shri Sanjay Swarup 05159435 CONCOR
4. Shri Harish Chandra 03511641 CONCOR
5 Shri Manish Kumar Upreti 09496658 SIIDCUL

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, following officials are the key managerial
personnel during the year and as on 31.03.2023:-

Shri Atul Kumar Singh, Chief Executive Officer

Shri Ashish Misra, Company Secretary

Shri Yash Garg, Chief Finance Officer ( relieved from the post of SCICL w.e.f 26.11.2022)
Shri Pawan Kumar Khanna, Chief Financial officer (w.e.f. 27.11.2022 to till date)

i N



18. RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS BY ROTATION

In terms of the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Manish Kumar Upreti & Shri Sanjay Swarup,
Directors are liable to be retire by rotation and being eligible, offer themselves for re- appointment.

19. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
PREVENTION,PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Co. Ltd. (SCICL) prohibits any kind of act of sexual harassment at work place and
being a subsidiary of CONCOR, in this regard it follows the guidelines and procedures being followed by
CONCOR. SCICL has no female employees. The Company has created a conducive work environment free
from any kind of harassment.

No complaint was received during the FY 2022-23.

20. APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notification no. GSR 463(e) dated 5™ July, 2017 have exempted
following companies from appointment of Independent Directors:

(i) Joint Venture companies
(ii) Wholly owned subsidiary companies
(iii) A dormant company

Further, as per office memorandum no. 18(7)/2013-GM, dated 16.01.2019 issued by DPE, appointment
of Independent directors is not applicable on SCICL being a Joint Venture Company.

21. STATEMENT BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR UNDER SECTION 149(6)

Not applicable

22. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE DIRECTORS AND BOARD

MCA through its notification dated 5" June, 2015 has exempted Govt. Companies from the provisions
of performance evaluation.

23. PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION UNDER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
READWITH RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

As per Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5™ June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government Companies are exempted from complying with provisions of section 197 of the Companies
Act, 2013. SCICL being a Government Company, such particulars are not included as part of Directors’
Report.

24, DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your Directors confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed with no material departures;

b) They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for the
same period;



c) They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and otherirregularities;

d) They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) They have laid down internal financial controls in the Company that are adequate and are
operating effectively; and

f) They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that these are adequate and are operating effectively;

25. CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company follows the Code of conduct of its holding Company as the code of conduct for all Board
members and Senior Management Personnel.

Based on the affirmations received from Board Members and Key Managerial Personnel, it is hereby
declared that all the members of the Board and Key Managerial Personnel have affirmed compliance of
Code of Conduct for the financial year ended 31.03.2023.

26. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Your Company believes in the principle that good Corporate Governance establishes a positive
organizational culture and it is evident by responsibility, accountability, consistency, fairness and
transparency towards its stakeholders. In accordance with DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance, a
report on Corporate Governance forms part of this Report at Annexure-B.

A Practicing Company Secretary has examined and certified your Company's compliance with respect
to conditions enumerated in DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance. The certificate forms part of this
Report at Annexure- C.

27. DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from its members or general public during financial year
ended 315t March, 2023.

28. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The related party transactions that were entered into during the year were on an arm’s length basis and
were in the ordinary course of business. Omnibus approval of the Audit Committee was taken for the
related party transactions which are of foreseen and repetitive nature. The transactions entered into
pursuant to the omnibus approval so granted are placed before the Audit Committee and the Board of
Directors on a quarterly basis.

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1), as
prescribed in Form AOC - 2 of the rules prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, is appended as
Annexure “D”.

29. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UDNER SECTION 186 OF
THECOMPANIES ACT, 2013

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the company under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not applicable.

30. LOANS TO RELATED PARTIES

The company has not granted any loan whether secured or unsecured to/from companies, firms or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of Companies Act,2013.



31. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of business of SIDCUL CONCOR Infra
Company Limited.

32. ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with requirement of section 92(3) of Companies Act, 2013 Annual Return of SCICL,
available at www.concorindia.co.in

33. DEMATERIALISION OF SECURITIES

Minister of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its notification dated 22.01.2019 exempted unlisted public
company which is a Government Company or a wholly owned subsidiary, from the provisions of
compulsory dematerialization of securities.

SCICL, being an unlisted Government Company and also a wholly owned subsidiary of CONCOR, is not
required to get its shares dematerialized and admitted into Depository system.

34. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURE/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited is a Joint Venture of Container Corporation of India Limited
(CONCOR) and State Infrastructure and Industrial Development Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited
(SIIDCUL). CONCOR & SIIDCUL have shareholding in the ratio of 74:26 respectively. Accordingly, it is a
subsidiary of CONCOR.

There is no Subsidiary/Joint Venture/Associate Companies of SCICL till the date of reporting.

35. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The detailed Management Discussion and Analysis forms a part of this report at Annexure- E.

36. CEO and CFO CERTIFICATION

The CEO and CFO compliance certificate is enclosed as Annexure-F.

37. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation and thanks to Container Corporation of
India Limited, your holding Company, SIIDCUL, Ministry of Railways, and other Ministries & Departments
for their support to the Company. Your Directors acknowledge the constructive suggestions received from
Auditors and Comptroller and Auditor General of India and are grateful for their consistent support and
help.

Your Directors would like to place on record its deep and sincere appreciation for the hard work,
dedication, valuable contribution and unstinted efforts by the team SCICL for their efforts to take the

Company forward.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Rohit Meena)
Chairman
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ANNEXURE-A

VISHAKHA HARBOLA & ASSOCIATES
~ COMPANY SECRETARIES

FORM NO. MR- 3 y
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

———————

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rule. 2014]
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

To.

The Members,

M/S. SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: U63000UR2013PLC000605

Regd. Address: '

Plot No. 4 and 5. Sector 14, SIIDCUL,

Pantnagar Rudrapur, Udham Singh Nagar- 2631 53, Uttrakhand
Date of Incorporation: 21.03.2013

Authorized Share Capital: Rs.100,00,00,000.00 .

Paid up Share Capital: Rs.100,00,00,000.00

[ have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provision and then adherence to good corporate practices by M/S. SIDCUL CONCOR
INFRA COMPANY LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the Company™).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on my verification of M/S. SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY
LIMITED books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company. 1ts
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, |
hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 31% Day of March, 2023 (“Audit Period™) complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to-the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter:

Fice at : K-40, IInd Floor B. K. Dutt Colony, Near Jor Bagh, New Delhi - 110003
Mobile : +91-9818-99-3836, E-mail : cs.vishakhaharbola@outlook.com p age | 1
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VISHAKHA HARBOLA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by M/S. SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED for
the financial year ended on 31 Day of March, 2023 according to the provisions of:

(a)
(b)

(¢)

(d)

(e)

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder:

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA™) and the rules made
thereunder; [Not applicable to the company during the Audit Period|

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder; [Not applicable to the company during the Audit Period|
Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings: [Not applicable to the
company during the Audit Period|

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securitics and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”): [Not applicable to the
company during the Audit Period]

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and related circulars &
clarifications made thereunder; [Not applicable to the company
during the Audit Period]

(ii)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of

Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011: [Not applicable to the
company during the Audit Period]

(ili) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015; [Not applicable to the company during
the Audit Period] '

(iv)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; [Not applicable as
Company has not issued any further share capital during the Audit
Period|

(v)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999: [Not
applicable to the company during the Audit Period]

(vi)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008: [Not Applicable as the Company has
not issued and listed any debt securities during the Financial Year|

(vii)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and

Share Transfer Agents) Regulations. 1993 regarding the Companies Act

Page | 2
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VISHAKHA HARBOLA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

and dealing with client; [Not Applicable as Company is not a
registered as RTA/ STA] )

(viii)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; [Not applicable to the company during the Audit
Period] and

(ix) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)

Regulations, 1998. [Not applicable to the company during the
Audit Period]

(f) Other laws as mentioned herein below:
(i)  The DPE Guidelines, 2019:
(ii)  The Competition Act, 2002;
(iii)  The Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970;
(iv) The Employees™ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act,
1952
(v)  The Minimum Wages Act, 1948;
(vi)  The Payment of Wages Act, 1936;
(vii)  The Payment of Gratuity Act. 1972:
(viii)  The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965.-

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(a)  Secretarial Standards (“SS- 1 & S8-27) issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules. Regulations, Guidelines, Standards. etc. mentioned herein above.

I further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adegquate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and

detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, consent of board of

directors has also taken whenever meetings conducted at shorter notice. and a system
ex1sls for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda

P efore the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
L
o

%

Page | 3
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Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicdble laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audil period, the company had no specific non
compliances/observations/audit ~ qualification, reservations, adverse remarks or
events/actions having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the
above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above.

CS Vishakha Harbola

Company Secretary in Practice
Proprietor

M/s. Vishakha Harbola & Associates,
Company Secretaries

COP No.: 14440

Membership No.: A- 38782

Unique Firm No.::S2015DE311800
Peer Review No.: 3321/2023

UDIN: A038782E000591521

Place: New Delhi
Date: 10.06.2023

Page | 4
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ANNEXURE- A

To,

The Members,
M/S. SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: U63000UR2013PLC000605

Regd. Address:
Plot No. 4 and 5. Sector 14. SIIDCUL,

Pantnagar Rudrapur, Udham Singh Nagar- 263153, Uttrakhand .

My Secretarial Audit Report of even date is 10 be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on my audit.

»

I have followed the -audit practices and process as were appropriate (o obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
Secretarial records. 1 believe that the process and practices, I followed provide a
reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. 1 have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, 1 have obtained the management représentations about the
compliance of laws. rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

.&Il

The Compliance of provisions of corporate and other applicable laws. rules.
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. My examination was
limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

Page | 5
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6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability nor of
the efficacy of the effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

CS Vishakha Harbola
Company Secretary in Practice
Proprietor

M/s. Vishakha Harbola & Associates,
Company Secretaries

COP No.: 14440

Membership No.: A- 38782

Unique Firm No.: S2015DE311800
Peer Review No.: 3321/2023

UDIN: A038782E000591521

Place: New Delhi
Date: 10.06.2023

Page | 6
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ANNEXURE-B
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED (SCICL) is a Joint Venture Company of Container Corporation
of India Limited (CONCOR) & State Infrastructure And Industrial Development Corporation of Uttarakhand
Limited (SIIDCUL). The Genesis of the Company is to set up and operate Logistics parks comprising of Inland
Container Depots (Dry Ports) and Container Freight Stations and facilitate provision of logistics services
for Export-Import (EXIM) and Domestic cargo for the Industries of Uttarakhand at large.

A report on Corporate Governance is given below along with the Certificate from a Practicing Company
Secretary regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance.

CORPORATE PHILOSOPHY

The philosophy is derived from CONCOR the major stakeholder which has made applicable good
Governance practices. From inception itself, it aims to conduct its activities in an ethical and responsible
manner geared to sustainable value creation for stakeholders within the prevalent regulatory framework.
SCICL intends to be a competitive, customer-friendly and development-oriented organization whose
objective is to provide efficient and reliable multimodal logistics support for the country’s EXIM and
domestic trade and commerce.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In terms of Article’s 14, 15 & 16 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Managing Director of
SIIDCUL is the ex-officio Chairman of the Board and Chairman & Managing Director of CONCOR is the ex-
officio Vice Chairman of the Board. All other members of Board are nominated by CONCOR & SIIDCUL,
subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Government Guidelines in force.

The Board of Directors of Company presently consists of Six (6) part- time Directors including Chairman
(Ex- officio) & Vice Chairman (Ex- officio).

The Company has a well laid down procedure for decision making by the Board. The Article No. 13.2 defines
the powers of the Board to decide on the matters categorized under “Reserved matters” and
“Exceptionally reserved matters”. The meeting dates for Board meetings and its Committees are finalized
in consultation with all Directors concerned in order to ensure full presence in the meeting.The Agenda
is circulated to the Directors well in advance for the meetings of the Board and Committees thereof. Under
circumstances where the approval of the Board is required on urgent basis, resolutions are passed by
circulation, which are later ratified in the next Board meeting. Whenever necessary, the departmental
heads/senior management officials/experts are also called to provide additional inputs or give
presentations on the matters being discussed in the meetings of the Board/ Committee of the Board. The
Board has complete access to all the information available with the Company.

S.NO Name of the Director DIN NO. Nominated By
1. Shri Rohit Meena 08345386 SIIDCUL
2. Shri V. Kalyana Rama 07201556 CONCOR
3. Shri Sanjay Swarup 05159435 CONCOR
4, Shri Harish Chandra 03511641 CONCOR
5 Shri Manish Kumar Upreti 09496658 SIIDCUL

The Board met 4 (times) times for transacting business during the financial period 1 April, 2022 to 31
March, 2023 on the following dates.

Board Meeting No. Board Meeting Date
36" 13 May 2022
37t 1%t August 2022
38t 7™ November 2022
39t 18" January 2023
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The Composition of Directors, attendance at the Board Meetings during the year 2022-23 and the last
Annual General Meeting, the number of other directorships, Chairmanships and committee memberships

(as provided) as on 31.03.2023 are given below:

No. of No. of Other
Attendanc . No. of other
Sr. Category of Name of the Board Committee
. . . . e at last
No. Directorship Director Meeting AGM
Member | Chairman | Directors | Chairman
Held Attended . . . .
ship ship hip ship

| Part time Ex-Officio/Non-Executive Chairman/Vice-
0 Chairman

Managing

Director, Shri Rohit 3 1 Yes - - 2 2
1. SIIDCUL Meena

(Nominated *

by SIIDCUL)

Chairman &

Managing | oy,
) Director, Kalvana 4 1 No - - 3 2

" | coNCOR v
. Rama

(Nominated

by CONCOR)
(m Part time Non-Executive Directors

Director

/IM&O/CON Shri Sanja
1. | Cor 1Y |4 4 Yes - - 3 -

. Swarup

(Nominated

by CONCOR)

ED/Fin &
, | CS/CONCOR | ShriHarish 4 4 Yes 3 ; 4 ;

(Nominated Chandra

by CONCOR)

Finance

Controller/ . .
3. | sipcuL i::qz/:aglsr:,ti 4 4 Yes 3 - - -

(Nominated P

by SIIDCUL)

GGM/HRM/C | Smt. Sangeeta

ONCOR Ramrakhyani | 3 3 Yes 3 1 3 -
4, .

(Nominated

by CONCOR)
Notes: (1). *(Nomination of Smt Sangeeta Rakhyani was withdrawn by the CONCOR from the Board

of SCICL w.e.f 30.12.2022 and her place Smt. Ritu Narang has been nominated w.e.f 13.01.2023)
(2). Quorum was present in General Meetings.
(2) The 9t AGM of the Company was held on 14" September, 2023.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

A qualified and Independent Audit Committee is in place comprising of 3 members:

1. Shri. Harish Chandra, Director, SCICL & Chairperson/Audit Committee, SCICL
2. Shri. Manish Kumar Upreti, Director, SCICL

3. Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani, Director, SCICL *
*(Nomination of Smt Sangeeta Ramkhyani was withdrawn by the CONCOR from the Board of SCICL w.e.f 30.12.2022 and her place
Smt. Ritu Narang has been nominated w.e.f 13.01.2023)
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The Audit Committee met four times for transacting business during the period 1%t April 2022 to 31%

March, 2023 on the following dates.

No. of Audit Committee Meeting Audit Committee Meeting Date

31t 13t May 2022
32nd 1t August 2022,
33¢ 7" November 2022
34t 18 January 2023

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in accordance with section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the DPE guidelines, which inter alia, include reviewing the company's capital and civil projects,
budget, business plans & annual / quarterly financial results before submission to the Board. Further, the
committee reviews the adequacy of internal audit function and internal control systems and discusses
with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon from time to time. The Committee
attempts to ensure that decision making in the company is objective, and that there are adequate internal
controls to ensure efficient realization of revenue, and due propriety of expenditure.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (N&R Committee)

To align with the requirements prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 a
Nomination & Remuneration Committee has been constituted with the following members.

1. Smt. Ritu Narang, Chairperson/ N&R Committee, SCICL
2. Shri Harish Chandra, Director, SCICL
3. Shri Manish Kumar Upreti, Director, SCICL

GENERAL BODY MEETING

The Nineth (9*") Annual General Meeting of the Company was convened on 14" September, 2022 at

Plot no. 4&5, Sector-14, IIE, SIIDCUL Pantnagar, Rudrapur-263153 Uttarakhand

DISCLOSURES

i Transactions with related parties as per requirements of Accounting Standards Related Party
Disclosures’ Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are disclosed in notes

forming parts of accounts.

i, There was no instances of penalties/strictures imposed on the Company by any statutory

authority due to non-compliance on any matter related to any guidelines issued byGovernment.

il Compliance with the requirement of these guidelines is detailed in thisreport.

iv. There is no employee/ officer on the roll of SCICL till date, the Company has a CompanySecretary,
Executive (C&0) and Executive (F&A) on contractual basis. Officers/ Employees from CONCOR are

also working on secondment basis.

V. No expenditure has been debited in the books of accounts, which is not for the purpose of
business.
Vi, The Company has not incurred any expense which is personal in nature and incurred for the Board

of Directors and Top Management.

Vi The Company has an adequate risk assessment & minimization plan. Certificate of compliance

of applicable laws, is being placed before the Board.

Vil Company has complied with the applicable secretarial standards issued by ICSI.
ix No fraud has been reported by the Auditors to the Audit Committee or Board.
X No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Tribunals which impact the

going concern status and Company’s operations in future.
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MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The official email id of the Company for correspondence is scicl@concorindia.com.

Annual Report:

The Annual Report containing, inter alia, Audited Financial Statements, Audited Financial Statements,
Board's Report, Auditors' Report and other important information is circulated to members and others
entitled thereto. The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) Report forms part of the Annual
Report.

AGM OF CURRENT YEAR

Board authorized Chairman and Vice-Chairman for fixing date and venue of the 10" Annual General Meeting
of the Company.

Financial Calendar

The unaudited financial results of :Approved at the Audit Committee and Board meeting held after
Within 45 days of 1%, 2" and 3™ close of quarter

quarter

Approval and authentication of :Within 60 days of close of financial year

annual accounts by Board of

Directors

Adoption of annual accounts by the :On or before 30™ September
shareholders

Listing of Shares
The Company is not listed at any Stock exchange.

Shareholding pattern

CONCOR and SIIDCUL hold shares in the company in the ratio of 74:26.

Address for correspondence

SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited Registered office : Plot Mo. 4 & 5, Sector-14, IIE, SIIDCUL,
Pantnagar, Rudrapur, US Nagar, Uttarakhand-263153 Email Id : scicl@concorindia.com

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Rohit Meena)
Chairman
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ANNEXURE-C

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE UNDER
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES OF DPE-2019

VISHAKHA HARBOLA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

To,

The Members

M/s. SIDCULCONCOR Infra Company Limited
Plot No. 4 and 5, Sector 14,

SIDCUL Pantnagar, Rudrapur Uttarakhand-263153

1.

4.

I, Vishakha Harbola, Proprietor of M/s Vishakha Harbola & Associates,
Company Secretaries, New Delhi at K-40, Second Floor, B.K. Dutt Colony, Near
Jor Bagh, New Delhi - 110003, have examined the Compliance of the conditions
of Corporate Governance by M/s. SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
(hereinafter referred as "the Company"), for the year ended on 31* March 2023,
as stipulated in ‘Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises, 2010" vide Notification No. 1 No. 18 (8)2005-Cim originally issued on
22.06. 2007 and revised guidelines vide office memorandum dated 14" May, 2010
by the Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy Industries and public
Enterprises, Government of India and Annexure mentioned there under
(hereinafter referred as "Guidelines")

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of
the Management. My examination was limited to procures and implementation
thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions
of corporate governance as stipulated in above mentioned guidelines. It is neither
an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

My responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation
thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of
the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on
the financial statements of the Company.

I have examined the relevant records and documents maintained by the
Company for the purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance

Office at : K-40, IInd Floor B. K. Dutt Colony, Near Jor Bagh, New Delhi - llmmgc 11
Mobile : +91-9818-99-3836, E-mail : cs.vishakhaharbola@outlook.com
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5. OPINION
In my opinion and to the best of my knowledge and according to the explanations
and information given to me, I hereby certify that the Company has complied
with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in the above mentioned
Guidelines.

6. 1, further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company nor the efficiency or the effectiveness with which the
Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

CS Vishakha Harbola
Company Secretary in Practice
COP No.: 14440
Membership No.: A- 38782
Unique Firm No.: S2015DE311800
Peer Review No.: 3321/2023
UDIN: A038782E000590729
Place: New Delhi -
Date: 09.05.2023

Page | 2
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FORM NO. AOC -2

ANNEXURE-D

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including

certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. Name (s) of | Nature of Duration of [Salient terms [Justification |Date of [Amount|Date on which the
No. | the related contracts/arr [the of the for entering |approval [paid as [special resolution
party & angements/t [contracts/arr [contracts or [into such by the advance|was passed in
nature of ransaction  |angements/t|arrangements |contracts or |Board s, if any |General meeting
relationship ransaction |or transaction|arrangements as required under
including the |or first proviso to
value, if any [transactions’ section 188
- - - N NA - - N -
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.
SL. Particulars Details
No.
a) Name (s) of the related party & | Container Corporation of India Limited, Holding
nature of relationship Company
State Infrastructure &
Industrial Development
Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited, JV Partner
b) Nature of JV agreement dt.
contracts/arrangements/transa | 17.01.2013
ction (CONCOR's
Shareholding 74% and SIIDCUL’s 26%)
c) Duration of the On going.
contracts/arrangements/transa
ction
d) Salient terms of the contracts Transactions are based on MoU and Joint Venture
or arrangements or transaction | Agreement signed between SIIDCUL
including the value, if any (State Infrastructure &
Industrial Development
Corporation of Uttarakhand) and Container
Corporation of India Limited, New Delhi.
e) Date of approval by the Board | 22.05.2013 (Ratification of JVA and Business Plan)
f) Amount paid as advances, if NA
any
g) | Date on which special NA
resolution was passed in
General meeting u/s 188(1) (h)
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ANNEXURE-E

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT

Pantnagar Industrial estate has emerged as a major hub for industries such as Talc powder, PVC granules,
Auto, FMCG, food processing, consumer durables, Paper & Pulp sector. All these sectors have a significant
requirement for integrated logistics parks owing to their consistent need for warehousing and
transportation activity. Therefore with the robust growth of industries in the industrial area Rudrapur,
Uttarakhand, the Multi Modal Logistics Park (MMLP) has been set up for providing single window services
and seamless connectivity for promoting hinterland transportation of containers as well as break bulk
cargo. This has enabled freight traffic to switch from the existing road mode to the rail network. By linking
the freight traffic to the rail network, the cost of transportation will be reduced for the industries in the
catchment area of MMLP Pantnagar.

Your Company continued to place great emphasis on providing total logistics solutions to its customers by
expanding its sphere of business in all segments of transport value chain, both in EXIM and Domestic
sector. Special emphasis was also given on providing First-Mile-Last Mile logistic solutions to the trade
through optimal utilization of infrastructure with the strategy of expansion into other segments of value
chain and with an overall objective of providing total logistic solution to the trade in an effective and
efficient manner.

2. SERVICES AND FACILITIES AT MMLP

MMLP- Pantnagar is strategically located near national highway No. 87. MMLP has wide hinterland covering
industrial areas like Pantnagar, Haldwani, Bazpur, Gadarpur, Kichha, Sitarganj, Khatima, Lalkuwa, Bareilly etc.

The MMLP provides Rail/Road transportation, Handling and warehousing to EXIM and Domestic as well as
conventional railway wagons like NMG, BCN, BOXN, etc. The facility provides Rail connectivity to/from three
gateway ports i.e. Mundra & Pipava in Gujrat and JNPT in Mumbai. And in domestic segment MMLP is
providing services on pan India basis in general and particularly to Mumbai/Dronagiri/Gandhidham in West,
Hyderabad/Chennai and Bangalore in south and Shalimar (Kolkata) in East. In addition to the above MMLP is
also providing “First Mile Last Mile” road transportation services for its customers.

The MMLP also handled BOXN/BOSTN Rakes for paper pulp commodity for the first time in the FY 2022-23. In
addition to the transportation service, the MMLP is also providing warehousing facility for domestic and EXIM
customers along with facility of Bonded & Transit warehousing.

3. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

SCICL, in order to ensure that all checks and balances are in place and all internal control systems are in
order has well laid down and documented systems and procedures in place. SCICL has further emphasized
on system billing with regards to payments being made. It has appointed M/s Pramod K Sharma & Co.,
Chartered Accountants as Internal Auditors of the Company for the financial year ended 31 March, 2023,
whose scope of work is very exhaustive to cover area of operations, compliances, accounting and finances
and verification of internal controls. Reports of the auditors are reviewed, compliances are ensured and
the reports along with the compliances are put up to Audit committee & Board of SCICL periodically.
Therefore, the Company has well laid down internal controls, including on financial report.

4, SECURED AND UNSECURED LOANS

The company has not availed any secured/unsecured loan during the year under report.

5. CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

During the period under Report, nil amount was spent towards capital work in progress. As on 315 March,
2023, the closing balance of capital work in progress is nil.
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6. NON CURRENT ASSETS

Amount in INR Crores
Particulars FY ended 31% March, 2023 |FY ended 315 March, 2022

Fixed Assets 68.37 71.57

7. INVENTORIES

The company being a service company does not have stock in trade.

8. INCOME

During the year under report, the business picked up the speed and the total containers handled at MMLP,
Pantnagar for the said period were 37,603 TEUs which was 35627 TEUs in FY 2021-22 and its revenue
from business operations for the said period was Rs.16.84 crores. The company’s net profit after tax rose
to Rs. 1.61 crore in FY 2022-23 which was Rs. 0.21 crores in FY 2021-22. i.e. an increase of 681.29% in FY
22-23 vs FY 21-22.

o. EXPENSES

During the financial year under Report 2022-23, the operational and other expenses increased to Rs.
9.52 Crores from Rs. 7.60 crores in FY 2021-22.

10. EMPLOYEE REMUNERATION

There is no employee/ officer on the role of SCICL till date. As on date the Company has a Company
Secretary, CFO & two Executives appointed on contractual basis. CEO and four other employees from
CONCOR have been placed on deputation/ secondment basis. The remuneration paid to the secondment
staff amounted Rs. 0.94 crores and to the contractual staff Rs. 0.31 crores.

11. TAXATION

The income tax provision for the financial year ended 315t March, 2023, which was on account of deferred
tax was amounting to Rs. 0.45 crores as compared to Rs.0.18 crores for the year ended 31t March, 2022.

12. SWOT ANALYSIS

STRENGTHS

° Being CONCOR as holding company, SCICL have best expertise in this field and largest rake fleet
availability as compared to its competitors.

° Very good connectivity to/from all major gateway ports such as Mundra/Pipavav/JNPT as MMLP
is located on the main Delhi —Kathgodam railway line such as Mundra/Pipavav/JNPT

° Located off the NH-87, thereby, providing easy connectivity to main road routes

° Wide industrial hinterland with industries catering commodities/cargo such as Lead/Zinc ingots,
Starch, Talc powder, Automobiles, FMCG goods, paper pulp & Waste paper, Calcium Carbonate etc.

° Being a multi modal logistics park, SCICL is able to provide to provide complete logistics solutions with
regards to all kind of commodities & industries at a single location.

° Ability to handle conventional railway rakes in addition to EXIM/Domestic container rakes.

WEAKNESSES

o Being a relatively new facility as compared to existing ICDs catering the industrial hub in the vicinity
of SCICL/MMLP Pantnagar, it will relatively will take some further time to stabilize its footprint in the
industry.

° Waste paper, a major import commodity in this particular region is having its industries

establishment at Kashipur, Dhampur, etc. that is nearer to the Pvt. ICD located at Kashipur.
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OPPORTUNITIES

° Nearer to four major industrial hub like Pantnagar, Khatima, Sitarganj & Haldwani, so SCICL can
provide cost & time effective logistics services to the industries.
o Huge opportunity to tap automobile business with major industries like TATA, Mahindra, Bajaj

Auto Pvt. Ltd. etc. and FMCG business with industries such as M/s Roquette India Pvt. Ltd. And
M/s Gujarat Ambuja export Limited.

THREATS
° Private ICD located at Kashipur is main competitor for SCICL.
13. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Directors’ Report and Management Discussion & Analysis, describing the Company’s
objectives, projections and estimates, expectations, predictions etc. may be “forward looking statements”
within the meaning of the applicable laws and regulations. Forward looking statements contained herein
are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those
reflected in the forward-looking statements. Actual results, performances orachievements may vary
materially from those expressed or implied due to economic conditions, Government policies and other
incidental factors such as litigation and industrial relation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Rohit Meena)
Chairman
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ANNEXURE-F

CONCOR INFR‘
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Risaes wlothle ST et fosfdcs
SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

agfau Horreeist I
A Multi Modal Logistics Company _
SC 1mmmmsm—aﬁwﬁ@mﬂiﬂwﬂﬂﬁm
ICL (Govt. of India Undertaking - A Joint Venture of CONCOR & SIIDCUL)
Phone : 05944-257102, web : www.sidculconcor.com, CIN - U63000UR2013PLC000605

\)\¢
£ s

[URY POR T PROFESSIONALS]

To

The Board of Directors,

SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Plot No. 4 & 5, Sector 14, SIIDCUL,
Pantnagar, Rudrapur Uttarakhand-263153.

sub: Compliance Certification for the financial year ended on 31% March 2023.

We hereby certify that

1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the period and that to the

best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or

contain statements that might be misleading;

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulafions.

2 There are, to the best of /our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company
during the period which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the company's code of conduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining 10
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal controls, if any, of which they are aware and the steps they have taken or
propose to fake to rectify these deficiencies.

4. We have indicated to the Audit commiftee:

(i) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the period;

(ii) Significant changes in accounting policies during the period and that the same have been disclosed:
(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any,
of the management or an employee having a significant rle in the company's internal control system
over finoncial reporting

N K\m\m g\ [
A ;ar) ‘

(Chief Executive Off (Chic‘f :
s inance Officer)
Date: 08™ MAY, 2023 Date: 08™ MAY, 2023

Place: Rudrapur Place: New Delhi
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SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Com g
Balance Sheet pany Limited

As at March 31, 2023
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise ity

Particulars
Note No. As at

March 31, 2023

| ASSETS

(Amounts in ¥ in Thousand)

As at
March 31, 2022

(iy Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment

(b) Capital work in progress 2A 683,734.40 715,720.04
(c) Other Intangible Asset = -
(c) Financial Assets 2 - -
(i) Other financial asset
(d) Deferred tax assets( net) 4 126,025.97 45,355.00
(e) Other non-current assets S 56,038.16 60,533.34
Total non-current assets 5 L1121 fg.gsas;
(i) Current assets ,570.60 846.007.3
(a) Financial Assets
(i} Trade Receivables 7
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents ; 20,036.14 38,999.68
(iii) Bank Balance Other than (ii) above 9 WAE W §1,003.70
(iv) Other financial assets 10 L g;i?i 33 121,237.50
(b) Current tax assets (net) 11 5'066'43 L
(c) Other current assets 12 066.8 3,814.56
Total current assets 16,713.16 11,416.57
TOTAL ASSETS 223,040.08 314,732.99
1,206,610.63 1,160,740.31
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Eg; g‘t‘:::’é]"j:: capital 13 994,767.39 994,767.39
; 14 (75,816.39) (91,920.06)
Total equity
918,951.00 902,847.33
Liabilities
(i) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
() Lease Liabilties 15 185,442.42 145,824.72
(ii) Other financial liabilities 16 43.13 43.13
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 17 . )
(¢ ) Other non current !1‘a!3itilies 18 21,029.29 23,661.96
Total non-current Liabilities 206,514.84 169,529.81
(ii) Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
{(@}}Lﬁa;e Liabm;:es 19 22,568.00 34,763.02
ii e payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 20
enterprises = =
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 20 18,843.26 14,757.91
enterprises and small enterprises
(iii) Other financial liabilities 21 32,225.85 31,667.33
(b} Other current liabilities 22 7,507.68 7,174 .91
(¢) Current tax liabilities 23 - -
Total current liabilities 81,144.79 88,363.17
Total liabilities 287,659.63 257,892.98
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,206,610.63 1,160,740.31
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 11045
In terms of our report attached \ @and on behalf of the Board of Directors

o

For Kathuria Maheshwari & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 008583C (Manish Kumar Upreti)

- Director
A (DIN:09496658)
Gautam Kathuria
Partner

Membership No. 074911
Place: Rudrapur
Date: 11.05.2023

Chief Financial
Officer

Chief Executive
Officer

UDIN:23074911BGWOPW7086

}
(Atul Kumar Singh) ~ (Paw umar Khanna) (Ashish Misra)

e

fish Chandra)
Director

(DIN: 03511641)

Company Secretary
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SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss
For the Year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

(Amounts in T in Thousand)

Note No For the Year ended  For the Year ended
' March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
| Revenue from operations 24
Il Other Income o 168,371.87 147,522.51
Il Total Income (1 + I1) 22,352 .61 17,889.39
IV EXPENSES 190,724 .48 165,411.90
(a) Terminal and other service charges
(b) Depreciation and amortization expense g? 44,746.48 29,935.75
(c) Finance Cost = 74,906.24 89,132.96
(d) Other expenses i 19,398.04 17,827.64
V Total Expenses 31,074.88 28,274.38
170,125.
VI Profit/(loss) before exceptional item and tax (V - V1) 20 52: 2: 165';70'72
Exceptional Item — s
VI Profit(loss) before tax (V - VI) - o
Vil Tax Expense 20,598.84 24117
(1) Current tax expense 30 i
(2) Deferred tax ( Current Year ) 30 4,49 y
Total tax expense 1o ((11 ggg'gg;
VIl Profit after tax (VI - VII) . e
Vil 16,103.67 2,061.17
IX Other comprehensive income = N
X Total comprehensive income for the period(VIll +1X) 16,103.67 2,061.17
X! Eamings per equity share (Face Value of Rs. 10 per share )
(1) Basic 32 0.16 0.02
(2) Diluted 32 0.16 0.02
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial 11045
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
In terms of our report attached \ .
For Kathuria Maheshwari & Associates U""\' e ; _ /U?' )
Chartered Accountants [
Firm Registration No.: 008583C (Manish Kystfar Upreti) (Harish Chandra)
- Director Director
= X (DIN:09496658) (DIN: 03511641)

Gautam Kathuria
Partner
Membership No. 074911

Place: Rudrapur
Date: 11.05.2023

UDIN:23074911BGWOPW7086

Ad Kovas S

(Atul Kumar Singh)  (Pawan Kumar Khanna)
Chief Executive Chief Financial
Officer Officer

J( Shish Misra)
Company
Secretary
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SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited

Cash Flow Statement

For the Year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note N For the Year ended  For the Year ended
i March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A. Cash flow from Operating Activities:
Net profit/(loss) after tax
Adjustments for: 16,103.67 2,061.17
Income tax expense recognised in profit and loss
|nterest income 4,495.17 f;ggg gg}
Depreciation and amortisation expense (17,645.67) (19, 0 : 5}
Amortisation of Lease Assels 57,399.15 64,309.3
Grant Income 17,507.09 24,823.61
Interest Expense (2,632.66) (2,758.71)
Net (Profit)/ loss on sale / discarding of Fixed Assets WAH.0 17.427.64
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes > -
Movement in working capital: #4,8ah .9 90,447.33
(Increase)/ Decrease in other non current financial assets
(Increase)/Decrease in other non-current assets ;s ’
(increase/Decrease) in other current financial assets 12222 gz zgg?; ?g
(Increase)/Decrease in other current assels (5'295'59) ( £5TT ﬂ]
Increase/(Decrease) in other non-current Financial liabilities 39'51; 70 (18,863 23)
Increase/(Decrease) in other current financial liabilities 4.543IB? (?‘669 ?B}
Increase/(Decrease) in other current liabilities 2‘310 18 19'?0 4 88}
Increase/(Decrease) in other non-current liabilities I (D.OD} '126 05
Increase/(Decrease) in Property, plant and equipments (IND AS) (42,898.14) '
Cash generated from operations 119.092.41 6641723
Income taxes paid ( Refer CFS Note no. 1) 1.252.31 1
Net cash generated by operating activities 11{? b840.1_0l 6?1 sjg gg
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Payment made for Property, plant and equipments (22.44) (402 45)
Investment in term deposits with maturity more than 1 Year (88,599.56) 117,866 45
Addition of Capital Work In Progress - s
Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment . F
Interest Income received { Refer CFS Note no. 2) 24,423.81 2,325 81
Net cash generated from / (used in) Investing activities (64,198.19) 719,789.85
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities:
Payment of lease Liabilities (14,672.64) (20,877.33}
Interest Expense (19,398.04) (17.827 64)
Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities (34,070.68) (38,704 97)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+ C) 19,571.23 148,634 43
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 6-7 172,241.20 23,606.77
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the Year 191,812.43 172,241.20
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the cash flow statement
Cash and cash equivalent as per above comprise of the following:
Cash and cash equivalent 6 10,418.10 51,003.70
Other bank balances 7 181,394.33 121,237.50
191,812.43 172,241.20

Balance at the Year end

(i) There is no non-cash transactions entered into by the Company during any of the reporting period.

1

Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 11045

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred 1o in our report of even date / "

For Kathuria Maheshwari & Associates 3 ,‘L /Ud

Chartered Accountants e

Firm Registration No.: 008583C (Manish (Harish Chandra)

: Director Director

(DIN:09496658) (DIN: 03511641)

Gxa

Gautam Kathuria
Partner

A i ..E:.d

Membership No. 074911
(Atul Kumar Singh) (Pawan Kumar Khanna)™

Place: Rudrapur
Date: 11.05.2023 Chief Executive Chief Financial
Officer Officer Company Secretary

hish Misra)

UDIN;:23074911BGWOPW7086



SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited

Statement of changes in equity

For the Year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

a. Equity Share Capital (Amounts intin Thousand)

share
Particulars Number of Shares quaﬂygital
Balance at April 1, 2021 100.000.00 994.767.39
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors —— =
Restated balance at Apil 1, 2021 100,000.00 994,767.99
Changes in equity share capital during the current year . .
Balance at March 31, 2022 100.000.00 994.767.39
Changes in Equity Share Capital due ta prior period emors - :
Restated balance at March 31, 2022 100,000,00 994,767.39
Changes in equity share capital during the current year - )
Balance at March 31, 2023 100,000.00 994,767.39
—_— e,
b. Statements of changes in equity
Particulars General reserve Retained earnings Total
10,702.86 (104,684.10) (93,981.23)

Balance at April 1, 2021
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors = 5 =
Restated balance at April 1, 2021 10,702.86 (104,684.10) (93,981,23)

Total comprehensive income for the year 2,061.17 2,061.17
Dividends s . )
Transfer to retained earnings = . "
Balance at March 31, 2022 10,702.86 (102,622.93) (91,920.06)
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors - - =
Restated balance at March 31, 2022 10,702.86 (102,622.93) (91,920.06)
Total comprehensive income for the year - 16,103.67 16,103.67
Dividends - - -
Transter to retained earnings - - i
Balance at March 31, 2023 10,702.86 (86,519.26) (75,816.40)
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial
1-45
statements
As per our report of even date \{
J :
For Kathuria Maheshwari & Associates 4 1 T /}/
Chartered Accountants [
Firm Registration No.: 008583C (Manish Kdfmar Upreti) (Harish Chandra)
. Director Director
(DIN:09496658) (DIN: 03511641)

&é\

Gautam Kathuria

Partner

Membership No. 074811

Place: Rudrapur (Atul Kumar Singh) — (Pawan ar Khanna) Ashish Misra)
Chief Executive Chief Financial Company

Date: 11.05.2023
Officer Officer Secretary

UDIN:23074911BGWOPW?7086



SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited

Ind AS Financial Statement
Notes to the financial statements
For the Year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)
(Amounts in T in Thousand)

Note no. 1: Income taxes paid

particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
articu March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Income tax expenses debited in profit and loss -
Closing balance of current tax expense (5,066.87) (3,814.56)
Opening balance of current tax liabilities 3,814.56 4,946.89
Net Income tax paid (1,252.31) 1,132.33
Note no. 2 : Interest Income received

. For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest income recognized in profit and (loss) 17,645.67 13,995.73
Opening balance of interest accrued 20,274.20 8,604.29
Closing balance of income accrued (13,496.06) ' (20,274.20)
Interest income received 24,423.81 2,325.81

MenSie @ 4
y
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“Notes to the Financial Statements”
NOTE 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Ltd. (SCICL), a Joint V i
dnmra’ | . ' enture Company of Container
Corporatqon of India Limited (CONCOR) and State Infrastructure & Industrlgi Development
Corporatmr_\ of Uttarakhand Ltd. (SIIDCUL) having shareholding of 74% and 26% respectively,
has been incorporated for development of Logistics Park at vantage points in the state of

Uttarakhand. The JVC is developing a MMLP at Pantnagar located approx. 300
Rudrapur-Haldwani State Highway. 0 el T A I

2. Application of New or Revised Ind AS

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time.
On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1st, 2023, as below:

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements

The amendments require companies to disclose their material accounting policies rather than
their significant accounting policies. Accounting policy information, together with other
information, is material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of primary
users of general purpose financial statements. The Company does not expect this amendment
to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes

The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as
leases and decommissioning obligations. The amendments narrowed the scope of the
recognition exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition exemption) so that it
no longer applies to transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal taxable and
deductible temporary differences. The Company does not expect this amendment to have any
significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting
estimates. The definition of a change in accounting estimates has been replaced with a
definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are
“monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty”.
Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting policies require items in financial
statements to be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Company
does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

3. Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Sta_ndards
(Ind ASs’) notified by the Central Government under section 133 of the Indian Companies Act,
2013 as Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and as amended from time to
time.

4. Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except financial
instruments that are measured at revalued amounts or fair values at the end of ea_ch reporting
period. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the company takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those
characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair
value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in the financial statements is determined

<
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on such a basis, except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of IND AS 116 and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

5. Property, plant and equipment:

(i)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. The initial cost of an asset comprises its purchase
price or construction cost, any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset into the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management, the initial estimate of any decommissioning obligation, if
any, and, for assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use, finance costs. Cost includes net of interest on capital advances,
refundable purchase taxes and duty credits and is inclusive of freight, duties, taxes
and other incidental expenses. In respect of assets due for capitalization, where final
bills/claims are to be received/passed, the capitalisation is based on the engineering
estimates. Final adjustments, for costs and depreciation are made retrospectively in
the year of ascertainment of actual cost and finalisation of claim. Items such as spare
parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are recognised in accordance with
this Ind AS 16 when they meet the definition of property, plant and equipment.

Capital work in progress includes the cost of fixed assets that are not yet ready for
their intended use and the cost of assets not put to use before the Balance Sheet date.

Proyision for stamp duty at the prevailing rate is made by the company at the time of
capitalization of the amount paid for acquisition of land & is capitalised as part of the
cost of Land.

Depreciation/amortization:

Fixed Assets are depreciated over its useful life and in the manner prescribed in

Schedule II to the Companies Act 2013, other than as prescribed below,

a. Assets constructed on leasehold land, other than perpetual leases are depreciated
over the period of lease or useful life of such assets, as prescribed under Schedule
IT of Companies Act 2013, whichever is less.

In respect of assets whose useful lives has been revised, the unamortized depreciable amount is
charged over the revised remaining useful lives of the assets.

(v)

(vi)

Capital expenditure on enabling assets, like roads, culverts & electricity transmissions
etc., the ownership of which is not with the Company are charged off to revenue in the
accounting period of incurrence of such expenditure. However, capital expenditure on
enabling assets, ownership of which rests with the company and which have been
created on land not belonging to the Company is written off to the Statement of Profit
& Loss over its approximate period of utility or over a period of 5 years, whichever is
less. For this purpose, land is not considered to be belonging to the company, if the
same is not owned or leased/licensed to the company.

Pre-operative expenditure comprising of revenue expenses including depreciation of
intangible assets Land license fees and maintenance charges, professional charges
reimbursed to CONCOR on secondment of staff, legal and professional charges incurred
in connection with project are treated as part of project costs and are capitalized up to
commencement of operation. All the preoperative expenses incurred up to the date of
commencement of commercial operation are capitalized in the Capital Work in progress
and other capitalized fixed assets in the ratio of cost incurred.

Land license fees paid on annual basis to SIIDCUL and Indian Railways up to the date
of commercial operation of the company is debited to pre-operative expense and is
capitalized along with the Fixed Assets & Capital work in progress.

.
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(viil) An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

(ix) Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as assets held for sale when a
sale is considered highly probable and their carrying amount is to be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. Non-current
asset (or disposal groups) classified as held for sale are stated at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell. Property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets are not depreciated or amortized once classified as held for sale,

6. Intangible assets: Expenditure on computer software, which is not an integral part of
hardware, is capitalized as an intangible asset. The cost of software includes license fee and
implementation cost and is capitalized in the year of its implementation. Software is
amortized over five years being management's estimate of life of assets over which
economic benefits will be derived, The estimated useful life and amortization method are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
being accounted for on a prospective basis.

7. Impairment of non-financial assets:

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs When a reasonable
and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to
individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest Component of
cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not

been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than it’s
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

8. Inventories:

Stores and spare parts are valued at cost on weighted average basis or Net Realizable Value
(NRV) whichever is lower. Provision for obsolescence is made, whenever required.

9. Employee benefits:

The Company does not recognize any employee benefits expense and provision towards post-
employment and post-retirement benefits for employees as it does not have any employees
employed directly on its payroll. The staffs are either taken on deputation/ secoandment from
the holding company-Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR) or are hired on

contract basis.

10. Foreign currency transactions:

Functional currency: The functional currency of the Company is the Indian Rupee. These

financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees.

v
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()] Income, Expenditure & _Assets denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at
the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction.

(ii) Loans, Current Iiabilities' gnd Current assets in foreign currencies are translated at
the exchange rate prevailing at the end of financial year.

(iii)  Gains or losses due to foreign exchan i i i
ge fluctuations are recognized in the
Statement of Profit & Loss. gnized in t

(iv) Nonl-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in
foreign currencies are not translated.

(v) The date of transaction (which includes receipt or payment of advance
consideration in a foreign currency) for the purpose of determining the exchange
rate, is the date of initial recognition of the non-monetary asset or non-monetary
liability. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, a date of transaction
is established for each payment or receipt.

11. Revenue recognition:

(i) Basic principle of Revenue Recognition:

i Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of each performance obligation (distinct
services) as per the terms of the contract.

ii.. Performance obligations are treated as distinct obligation:

a. When it is identifiable separately from other obligations in the contract;

b. Its progress can be measured separately;

c. Transaction price to the performance obligation can be allocated;

d. The customer will not be required to re-perform the services already performed
in case it decides to terminate the contract at that stage:

e. There will not be any impairment in the value of services already performed,
and

f. The customer can get the rest of the performance without intervention of
SCICL.

iii. Satisfaction of performance obligation:

Container movement between two destinations is considered distinct performance
obligation under each contract and the contract is treated as 'over the period
contract'.

iv. Transaction price for each primary obligation is fixed at the time of entering into
contract. Rates at which incidental services are charged are also known at the time
of entering into contract. Therefore "output method" of revenue recognition is
applied.

V. Volume discount scheme (VDS) is in the nature of variable consideration. Since,
VDS is not universally applicable to all contracts, fair estimate is made of such
consideration payable in specific cases and is deducted from Gross Revenue to
reflect revenue net of variable consideration on the reporting date.

(ii) Terminal Access charges:
Terminal Access charges are accounted for:
a. In case of Containers (Loaded/Empty), on loading/unloading of containers at SCICL
Siding on/from Container Corporation of India Ltd. rakes.
b. Terminal Access Charges on Conventional Railway wagons are accounted for on the
basis of arrival or departure of these wagons.
(iii) Warehousing Income; _
a. Warehousing Charges in domestic segment are recognized on accrual basis.
b. Warehousing Charges in EXIM segment are recognized at the time of release of
cargo to the customer.
(iv) Terminal service charges; _
a. Terminal Service Charges (TSC) on empty containers and loaded domestic
containers are recognized on accrual basis.
b. Terminal service Charges (TSC) on EXIM loaded containers are recognized at the
time of release of containers.

est income from deposits is recognized on accrual basis. i _ }&\
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(vi) Interest on income tax refund is accounted for on the finalization of assessments.

12, Clalms/counter-claims/penalties/awards:

Claims/counter-claims/penalties/awards are accounted for in the year of its settlement.

13. Taxes on income:

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that
would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items
that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in

equity respectively.
14. Provisions, contingent liabilities & contingent assets:

(i) Provisions:

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the company will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into
account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying
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amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of
money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected
to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually

certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be
measured reliably.

Onerous contracts:

Onerous Contracts: A contract is considered as onerous when the expected economic
benefits to be derived by the company from the contract are lower than the
unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The provision for an
onerous contract is measured at the lower of the expected cost of terminating the
contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is

established, the company recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated with
that contract.

(ii) Contingent liabilities:

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of
the amount cannot be made.

(iii) Contingent assets:

Contingent assets are not recognized in the accounts. However, they are disclosed
when the possible right to receive exists.

15. Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Company
will comply with the conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants related to income are deferred and recognised in profit or loss over the

period necessary to match them with the cost that they are intended to compensate and
presented within other income.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in
non-current liabilities as deferred income and are credited to profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the expected lives of the related assets and presented within other income.

16. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share (‘EPS’) is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year.

Diluted EPS is computed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutiye_eqyity
equivalent shares outstanding during the period except where the result would be anti-dilutive.

17. Cash and Cash Equivalent

For the purpose of presentation in the cash flow statement, cash and calsh‘ eq_uivaients inclu_de
cash on hand, demand deposits with banks, other short term highpy liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of

cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Jk\(
4 /

-
~
&4

/

38



A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses
whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Company has
substantially all the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease
and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately
from non-lease components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to
each lease component on the basis of the relative stand -alone price of the lease component
and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

(i) The Company as lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as finance or operating lease. Whenever
the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the
lessee, the contract is classified as finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating
leases.

For operating leases, the rental income/lease payments received are recognized on straight-
line basis over the lease term.

For finance leases, finance income is recognized over the lease term based on a pattern
reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on the lessor’s net investment in the lease. When
the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the
sub-lease separately. The Company assesses the lease classification of a sub-lease with
reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease, not with reference to the
underlying asset. However, if a head lease is a short-term lease, wherein the Company has
accounted lease payments on straight line basis, then it classifies the sub-lease as an
operating lease.

(ii) The Company as lessee

At the date of the commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use
assets (‘ROU’) and a corresponding lease liability for all the lease arrangements in which it
is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short term leases) and
low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the term of the lease.

In determining the lease term, Company considers the Option to extend/terminate the
lease, wherever it is reasonably certain to exercise such option.

Lease liability is initially measured at the present value of future Lease payments due to the
lessor over the lease term, with the discount rate determined by reference to the rate
implicit in the lease and in case it is not determinable, Company's incremental borrowing
rate on commencement of the lease is used. For leases with reasonably similar
characteristics, the Company, on a lease-by-lease basis, may adopt either the incremental
borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the portfolio as a
whole.

The lease payments shall include fixed payments, variable lease payments, residual value
guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option where the Company is reasonably certain to
exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term
reflects the lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease. The Company only include
variable lease payments in measurement of the lease liability if they depend on index or
rate. Other variable lease payments are charged to statement of profit & loss.The lease
liability is subsequently re-measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest
on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.
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The Company recognizes the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to
reassessment/ modiﬁcgtion as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statiment of
proﬁF anq Ios_is depending upon the nature of reassessment/modification. However, lease
modification is accoun_ted as separate lease if the modification increases the scope of the
lease by adding the right to use one or more underlying assets and the consideration for

lease increases by an amount commensurate with stand-alone price for the increase in the
scope.

The Icqs_,t of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of
the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or
before_ the commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct
costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and
removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is
located. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation,

acrl:)ulmulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any re- measurement of the lease
liability.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term or

remaining useful life of the underlying assets as prescribed in IND AS 16 (PPE)/Schedule 11
of Companies Act 2013, whichever is shorter.

19. Segment reporting

The Company’s segmental reporting is in accordance with Ind AS 108 Operating Segments.
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the board of directors, which is responsible for allocating resources and assessing

performance of the operating segments, and has been identified as the chief operating decision
maker.

20. Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the company becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized
immediately in profit or loss.

Fair value of financial instruments that are quoted in active markets using the quoted bid
prices (financial assets held ) or quoted ask prices ( financial liabilities held ) and using
valuation techniques for other instruments . Valuation techniques include discounted cash flow
method and other valuation models.

Financial Assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value and transaction cost that is attributable
to the acquisition of the financial asset is also adjusted.

Subsequent measurement

The company's financial assets represent assets whose contractual terms of the finalncial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of prlnmpal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding and these assets are held in a business _modgl to hold the
financial asset to collect the contractual cash flows at maturity consequeqttaily in accordance
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De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset is primarily de-recognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the

:222: have expired or the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the

Financial Liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

All i\gnantt':lial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and transaction cost that is
attributable to the acquisition of the financial liabilities is also adjusted. These liabiliti
classified at amortised cost. ’ ' ¢ llabilties are

Subsequent measurement

Subsne_qugnt to initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. This category generally applies to long-term payables and deposits.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

simultaneously.
Financial Guarantee Contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payments when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by a Company entity are initially measured at their fair
values and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

« The amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind

AS 109; and _
«The amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income

recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18.
21. Impairment of financial asset

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss for financial assets.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive.
When estimating the cash flows, the Company is required to consider -

« All contractual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) over the

R J\\ /
'«’f/
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Trade receivable

As alpractn:al expedient the Company has adopted ‘simplified approach’ using the provision
matrix met_hod for recognition of expected loss on trade receivables. The provision matrix is
ba-__;ed on historical default rate observed over the expected life of the trade receivable and is
adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical default rates are
updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed. Further receivables are
segmented for this analysis where the credit risk characteristics of the receivables are similar.

Other financial assets

For recpgnition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company
deternjlrjes whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition and if credit risk has increased significantly, impairment loss is provided.

22, Registration Fee:

Regist_ration fee paid to Ministry of Railways (MOR) for running of Private Freight Terminals
(PF]‘) is ‘shown as Prepaid Expenditure under 'Current Assets' and 'Non-Current Assets'. The
registration fee is amortized over the period covered by the respective agreements with Indian
Railways.

23. Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation
uncertainty

Significant management Judgements

When preparing the financial statements, management undertakes a number of judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities,

income and expenses.

The following are significant management judgements in applying the accounting policies of
the Company that have the most significant effect on the financial statements.

Recognition of deferred tax assets: The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized
is based on an assessment of the probability of the Company's future taxable income against
which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

Estimation certainty

Information about estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect on
recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses is provided below.
Actual result may be substantially different.

Defined benefit obligation: Management estimates of these obligation is based on a number of
critical underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, medical cost trends,
mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary increases. Variation in these
assumptions may significantly impact the defined benefit obligation amount and the annual

defined benefit expenses.

Provisions: At each balance sheet date based on management judgement, changes in facts
and legal aspects, the Company assesses the requirement of provisions against the
outstanding warranties and guarantees. However, the actual future outcome may be deferent

from this judgement. @
> X y

42



E 27/

puesnou| LG TFEE .uzsa..a.!ue.u......_ix8-3.g!:tizsggslgﬁn_!!ﬁge:.m«.u.__.!_u-en!..aﬂaxﬁ..ii:.wzﬁ!%’i!»quilgnﬁgum._ﬁ
u.;iigna:-i.!..g!ésgua:_gu!!ud:.n._.nz_luB:i_igiﬁﬁigﬂaﬂ.gtuﬁgg 1z

‘puESNOY | £Z'ESS BE 5H

6 82y'ovs) looeyz)  WEELI'0HS) lorooo'z)  loo'esesz) (51E09'z)  (ER°1SS'BER) (reosz'sz)  lszies'sl  (losis'mi)  (Greeces)  (66100'09)  U1'ese’6e) iea0z8'81) (14 73] (58 v2EZ) 6 ZVE'L) oz Lvi) EZ0Z 'LE Yrep i sousies
65 651 BT B Tes e - - - . . - * E i - . . - DSwsipe eSS
liesoe'ss) ® [18: £ w74 (vl 9w o6 6l 150 £6E ) leozaE sl (25 BE6'E) (G- P TH] e Ere ) (o€ 606'E1) (IS uELL) (IEZSE'S) l65 va9't) (= Fab} (26 osv) s 6Ll ek w0y sl voRErSIGa0
(se zzs'ssv) loo6vz)  (5¢ez'sov) (oosi'?)  Usemi'zz)  (oisoez)  (90681202) ZEose'lz)  (wezE'y)  (E9gsl)  @Loer've)  (eviegvs)  (989v6'ee) woew L) (v2'95) w6 ELT) terezz'l) 0z tve) ZZOZ 'LE Y 18 SueEy
(o621 '68) . {96 7¢1 ‘58l {r1 9y (11 0c9°8) (50°L6E) [i: F33: Y3 (25 6E6'E) (zE'gae) e Erae) (o 606'€1) [+ VA T} (lezse's) (56 vig'L) Esel) (z605%) ESELL) . sk e 0) afireys voaessaIdag
eeecss)  looeve)  leeovi'oce)  tevwien)  fevesszd) woeor't)  (Bosse'ted)  loeaw'al)  Giesoy)  szezgzi) gozsos)  E1wiG'SE) (556562 Gyisr'si) Gzey) otzo2) (68601 't} loz tve) 1202 "LE Y B SouREg
o ) —i} PN I Ty
9 E91 P21 006Y  GEBIREZZL 095929 ZBETUZ _9'S5P01 _DE'909'ESE Z¥ OFS'B0L ZH080'8 b LH9'0E ZEZEL'OZZ B GIED8  L5'SL0'09 LZ105'L01 BESEI £9'951'L 50851 92752 £202 'L E y2rRW 12 Soueeg
- - 3 E E . £ - - . * % " * T d uogEnEss) o) 3np abueyd P rNowy
SUn g L0
seausng ylnong suonembry
- sEsodsig
25 B T BS 0262 vl g6g2r = e = . ozr v 5 000k - # SuCnrY
BLZYZUBIL  DOGYZ  BLEGGORI'L  09G8E9 PP VLL {955¥'0L _06'909'ESE Z¥ 05601 5208 918908 ZCEEL'OZZ  8S1ZE0R 15761009 (2106201 SESLL L9°951°L E6095'L _erEee ZZOE 'L € YIEN 18 BouREE
= - e : P - . x » € - - - - - uonEnEA: 0) 30D SEUED 0 NNy
SUH RGO
5 a - = - - - . - = - ssaureng ybnonp sucnsmboy
s - = . sesodsig
Sk ZY S¥Zov 5 ] - = [3:374 : ¥9 55E - ) 00EZ - - SuoEDPY
ZEOrE0ElL 006V EEIGC0RIL  09G929  BOWKLWLL (9SS0 06°909'C9€ 2 O¥S'B0L SLRY0'S OF LRO'0E 26 ZEL 022 w5966 15°5L0'09 LZ'105'L0L 6E2Z6 9% 660951 91294 1202 "1 € YR 18 soueRyg
150D PRSP 10 1507 Tv
FIEMYOS Bupgromgan  puiEn pioy aseE aunax) 4 sBunu 4 Buipis suawdnba pomd doyysep
o pueisy sapndwag 1m0y ¥ NV WISV NOH afeueig e Apunog Buppng 7 Banpuin g [L=rE ] Aemyjey 7 Weig 04 %3019 00 SENOUDIBM SHOW 1BUCIIPUOS 1Y ¥ doden) s SIBNOIES
$002L'5LL OF PEL'ERD LT
195251 Fat N 0A ) {1 ¢ moN 885 pue) DIy 2S891BSSY NOH
LE RO A BES'E Dunpomi PUE Nyl
LS BIEE TS TR abeue:ig
PLLLF19 LO'S50'SEL nem Lipunog
09ER1 ' B0PP2' Buppng
PLEPZ'E S 6EY E iy § anpun 4
£8 600'GL SEOOL 2L sOumu 4 B3
Fi20L5EL ERZHLITL g Ay
SL069'SZ WLIER s Bwdnbe § ued
0821 % 6E 9LL'0Z pud o) 42008 30
ZLESE D6 LR TR FENCUDR M,
(535 €015 SAGON
ELTHIY ZBIEZ'Y RBUOHDUDD) iy
15 (EE 6 L2 daxsag § dode
6561 5551 SR
o wnowe Builuey
ZZOZ 'LEUMEW  EZ0Z 'LE YIeW
" 5y ® 5y senOLEd
WRwdmba pue wed ‘Ausdoid ¥
{PuUSENOYL Ul 3 U1 STUNOWIY) Z- aoN
(puBSnoy | Ul 3 Ul STUNoWY)
(PIES SSWUBIN0 SSDIUN PUBSNOY | SSadNY VEIPU| Ul S1E SUNOWE |ry)

£202 “IE wuew 1@ Sy
AU TS (Y UL B OF SRy
peswr Aredwo) eyul BOINOD 1NDAIS




SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
As at March 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Note -3 (Amounts in T in

Thousand)

Other Intangible Assets

Particulars Other Intangible
Asset
Balance as at April 1, 2021 =
Additions =
Disposals

acquisitions through business combinations
amount of change due to revaluation (if change is 10% or more in
the aggregate of the net carrying value of each class of intangible
assets)

Balance at March 31, 2022
Additions
Disposals
acquisitions through business combinations
amount of change due to revaluation (if change is 10% or more in
the aggregate of the net carrying value of each class of intangible
assets)

Balance at March 31, 2023

Accumulated Amortization at April1, 2021
Amortisation
Disposals / Derecognised

Accumulated Amortization at March 31, 2022
Amortisation
Disposals / Derecognised

Balance at March 31, 2023

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023




SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
As at March 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Non Current Assets
Financial assets

Note 4 :Other financial Asset

(Amounts in T in Thousand)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Deposits having maturity more than one year 125,670.97 45,000.00
Security Deposits Unsecured, considered good
Security Deposit Uttarakhand Power Corporation
Limited(UPCL) (Refer note 4.1, below) 355.00 355.00
126,025.97 45,355.00
Note 4.1 : Security Deposit with UPCL is against the industrial electricity connection
Note 5 : Deferred tax assets (net)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Deferred tax assets (net) 56,038.16 60,533.34
Total 56,038.16 60,533.34
Note - 6 : Other non current assets
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

(i) Capital Advances
(i) Advances Other Than Capital Advances
(a) Security Deposits
(b) Advances to related Parties
(c) Other Advances-
License Registration Fees (One Time License Fee)
PFT Registration Fees (One Time Registration Fee)
Railway Staff Cost (Prepaid Expense for 10 Years)
ISDN PRI charges
Total

Note - 7 : Trade Receivables
Particulars

1,158.49

1,238.12

6,333.34 6,666.68
10,280.24 16,369.14
< 125.00
17,772.07 24,398.94
As at As at

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -Considered good

-Holding Co 19,851.42 38,769.14
-Others 184.72 230.55
Total 20,036.14 38,999.68
Refer Note 41 for Trade receivable Ageing

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial asset

Note - 8 : Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

“Balance with scheduled bank in current accounts 10,417.86 50,988.70
Cash in hand 0.24 15.00
Deposits having original maturity less than 3 months 5 %
Total 10,418.10 51,003.70

%/ c:ﬁfM
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SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
As at March 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Other bank balance
Financial asset
Note -9: Other bank balances

Particulars

(Amounts in T in Thousand)

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

DEPOSITS:

Deposits having original maturity more than 3 Months but less

than 1 year
Restricted Balances

Government Grant received under ASIDE scheme(Refer Note 21.1)

Total

Note - 10 : Other financial assets
Particulars

158,596.73 98,439.90

22,797.60 22,797.60

181,394.33 121,237.50
As at As at

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Deposits having original maturity more than 1 year (Note 10.2)

Interest Receivable

_Interest accrued on fixed deposits (carried at amortized cost)

Other
Security Deposits Unsecured, considered good

Deposits with Ministry of Railways (Refer Note 10.1)
Electricity Expenses Recoverable from Contractors

Total

66,015.37 58,086.78
13,490.67 20,268.82
9,900.00 9,900.00
5.39 5.39
89,411.43 88,260.98

Note 10.1 ; Security Deposit with Ministry of Railways is in terms of PFT ( Private Freight Terminal) policy of Indian

Railways.

Note 10.2 : These deposits are maturing in the FY 202

Note - 11 : Current Tax Assets

3-24 (Previous Year: FY 2022-23) hence classified as Current.

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Income tax refund receivable - -
Advance tax and Tax deducted at source receivable(net of
provision for taxes) 5,066.87 3,814.56
Total 5,066.87 3,814.56
Current Assets
Non Financial asset
Note - 12 : Other current assets

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Prepaid Expenses
-Railway Staff Cost
-Insurance Cost
License Registration Fees
PFT Registration Fees
Goods & service tax recoverable
Advance for constructiopsAgrajiways

6,088.91 6,088.91

240.27 243.61

79.62 79.62

333.33 333.33

2,298.85 1,415.76

3,370.33 -

4,301.85 3,255.35

@ 16,713.16 11,416.57

= &S



SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
As at March 31, 2023

(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated) (Amounts in ¥ in Thousand)

Note 13 : Equity share capital

Particulars As at As at
. March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Authorised : —_————————————
100,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
(As at March 31, 2022, 100,000,000 equity shares of Rs 10 each 1,000,000 1,000,000

. . 1,000,000 1,000,000
Issued,subscribed and fully paid up:
100,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 994,767.39
(As at March 31, 2022 100,000,000 equity shares of Rs 10 each 994,767.39
Total 994,767.39 994,767.39

(i) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Particulars Opening balance Fresh issue Closing balance
Equity shares
Year ended March 31, 2021
No. of Shares 100,000,000.00 - 100,000,000.00
Amount in T in thousand 994,767.39 - 994,767.39
Year ended March 31, 2022
No. of Shares 100,000,000.00 - 100,000,000.00
Amount in T in thousand 994,767.39 - 994 767.39
Year ended March 31, 2023
No. of Shares 100,000,000.00 - 100,000,000.00
Amount in T in thousand 994,767.39 - 994 767.39

Equity shares, which have a par value of Rs. 10 each, carry one vote per share and carry a right to dividends. In the even! of liquidation, the
equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their

shareholding.

(ii) Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Number of % Number of Shares %
Name of the shareholder Shares
Holding Company
Container Corporation of India Limited 73,999,970.00 74.00 73,999,970.00 74.00
Other company
State Infrastructure & Industrial Development
Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited 25,999,980.00 26.00 25,999,980.00 26.00
(iii) No. of shares held by holding company and its subsidiaries
As at As at
_ March31,2023  _ March 31,2022

Holding Company

73,999,970.00 73,999,970.00

Container Corporation of India Limited
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SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
As at March 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)
(iv)
No. of shares held by the promoters as at 31.03.2023

S.no Name of the Promoter
1. Container Corporation of India Limited

2. State Infrastructure & Industrial
Development Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited

No. of shares held by the promoters as at 31.03.2022

S.no Name of the Promoter

1. Container Corporation of India Limited
2. State infrastructure & Industrial

Development Corporation Limited
Note 14: Other Equity

Particulars

Retained Earnings
General Reserve

Total
14.1 Retained Earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year
Profit for the year

Balance at the end of the year

14.2 General Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year
Transferred from retained earnings(if any)
Balance at the end of the year

Non-current liabilities

Note 15 : Lease Liabilities
Lease Liabilities

Total

Note 16 : Other non-current financial liabilities
Particulars

Security Deposits Unsecured, considered good
- Security Deposits from Contractors
Contractual Staff Deposit

Total

Note 17 ; Deferred tax liabilities(net)
Particulars

Deferred tax liabilties(net)

Total

(Amounts in ¥ in Thousand)

Number of Shares % of Total Shares % Change during
the Year
73.999,970.00 74.00 -
25,999,980.00 26.00 ”
Number of Shares % of Total Shares % Change during
the Year
73,999,970.00 74.00 -
25,999,980.00 26.00 -
As at As at

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

(86,519.26) (102,622.93)

10,702.86 10,702.86

(75,816.39) (91,920.08)
As at As at

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

(102,622.93) (104,684.10)
16,103.67 2,061.17
(86,519.26) (102,622.93)
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
10,702.86 10,702.86
10,702.86 10,702.86
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
185,442 42 145,824.72
185,442.42 145,824.72
As at As at

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

43.13

43.13

43.13

As at

43.13

As at

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

@/
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SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements

As at March 31, 2023 (Amounts in T in Thousand)
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Note 18 : Other non-current liabilities

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Deferred Grant Income ( Government grant received
from ASIDE ) Refer note 18.1 21,029.29 23,661.96
Total 21,029.29 23,661.96

Note :18.1 The State Government after recognition of the benefits of the MMLP project has approved Rs 4,40,02,274/- under the ASIDE
assistance to be utilized towards development of Rail Linked Logistics Park at Pantnagar. The amount of g‘ranlt is'utilized for the construction of
property, plant and equipment related to the Rail linked Logistics Park and included in non - current liabilities as deferred income for the extent
unamortized and are credited to Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the useful life of the related asset.

Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Note 19 : Lease Liabilities

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Lease Liabilities 22,568.00 34,763.02
Total 22,568.00 34,763.02
Note 20 : Trade payable
Particulars As at As at
_ _ March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(i) MSME . »
(ii) Others 5 s
- Related parties 3,556.08 1,.923.43
- Dthers 15,287.19 12,834.48

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME - =

(iv)Disputed dues - Others - i
Total 18,843.26 14,757.91

Refer Note 40 for trade payable ageing

Note 21 : Other current financial liabilities

Particulars
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Security Deposits from Contractors 496.53 384.55
Contractual Staff Deposit 5.28 29.28
Payable against capital purchases 6,889.87 6,570.60
Deferred Government Grant under ASIDE scheme( Refer Note 21.1) 22,797.60 22,797.60
Others Current Liabilities 2,036.56 1,885.30
32,225.85 31,667.33

Total

Note 21.1: During FY 2015-16 the company received Rs. 8.73 crore from CONCOR, which CONCOR received from Ministry of Commerce and
Industry under Assistance to States for Development of Export Infrastructure and Allied Activities Scheme (ASIDE scheme) for construction of
Road Over Bridge ( ROB) to facilitate the Multi Modal Logistics Park (MMLP) project led by the company.

However as the ROB project was long pending and no development in the project is seen in spite of all the sincere efforts by the management
the said amount was not utilized till 31st March 2017 and therefore the management has refunded Rs 7.5 Crore in the FY 2017-18.

The MOC! demanded the interest on the grant amount and the company had not acknowledged the interest as debt in earlier years but
requested for the waiver of the interest. The same is being pursued with the MOCI pending any decision from MOCI, A provision of Rs.

10479624/- has been made in the books of Accounts in FY 2019-20. Qﬁ
]
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SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
As at March 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Note 22 : Other current liabilities
Particulars

Advance Rent

Deferred Government grant received from ASIDE scheme( Refer note 18.1)

Deferred Revenue from Operations
Statutory Liabilities

Total
Note 23 ; Current tax liabilities
Particulars

(Amounts in ¥ in Thousand)

As at

Provision for taxation (net)
Total

Note 24 ; Revenue from operations

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022
March 31, 2023

P 54.27
2,632.66 2,632.66

447 18 -
4,427.83 448797
7,507.68 7,174.91

As at As at

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Road transportation Income
Handling Income- Domestic
Handling Income- Exim

Terminal Access Charge- Domestic
Terminal Access Charge - Exim
Warehousing Income

Less: Deferred Income (Ind As 115)
Add: Deferred Income (Ind As 115)
Total

Less: Rebate/ Discount

Note 25 ; Other Income

Particulars

Interest Income on financial assets that are
designated at amortised cost:
Interest earned on Short Term Bank Deposits
Interest on Security Deposit with UPCL
Miscellaneous Income
Interest on income tax refund
Rent
Grant Income
Total

Note 26 : Terminal and other service charges

Particulars

For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

20,488.78 22,130.49
18,202.42 17,722.04
95,068.33 73,468.37
13,195.95 13,693.50
24,900.90 21,581.40

5,248.56 3,960.51
-447.18 0.00
0.00 0.00

176,657.77 152,556.31
-8,285.90 -5,033.80
168,371.87 147,522.51

For the Year ended  For the Year ended

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Road freight expenses
Handling expenses

Land license fees

Survey expenses

Railway staff cost recovery
Custom staff cost recovery
Total

Note 27: Depreciation and amortization expense

Particulars

17,628.12 1397233
17.55 23.39
341.49 273.54
451,24 185.01
1,281.56 676.40
2,632.66 2,758.71
22,352.61 17,889.39

For the Year ended
March 31, 2023

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

Depreciation and Amortisation
Amortisation IND AS-116
Total

14,717.04 14,069.41
10,384 .48 419.20
0.00 2,053.38
2,957.72 1,951.88
6,088.91 6,088.91
10,598.34 5,352.98
44,746.48 29,935.75

For the Year ended
March 31, 2023

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

57,399.15 64,309.35
17,507.09 24,823.61
74,906.24 89,132.96

Y
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SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
For the Year ended March 31, 2023

(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Note 28: Finance Cost

Particulars

(Amounts in T in Thousand)

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest Expenses- Ind As 116 19.398.04 17.827.64
19,398.04 17,827.64
SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
For the Year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)
Note 29: Other Expenses
For the Year ended  For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Manpower Cost 12,440.24 11,361.83
Printing and Stationery 91.90 8169
Traveling and Conveyance Expenses 255742 2.110.55
Business development 121.55 96.35
CSR Expenditure 0.00 375.37
Advertisement Expenses 707.57 0.00
Postage, telephone and other office expenses 407.86 653.37
Bank charges 1.27 0.16
Boarding & Lodging Expense 0.00 69.00
Professional Charges 158.65 85.67
Fees and Subscriptions 19.90 25.70
Payment to auditors -Audit fee 84.50 65.00
-Tax audit fee 28.35 2145
-Limited audit review fees 17.00 15.00
Internal Audit fees 60.00 60.00
Insurance Expense 1,464.98 1,218.04
Secretarial Audit fees 24.00 24.00
Security expenses 5,305.54 5,720.99
Horticulture and conservancy 1,528.52 1,627.33
Repair and maintenance of equipments 862.67 325.82
Maintenance Charge Land 714.90 714.90
Eleclricity expenses 1,915.65 1,554.9
Miscellaneous expenses 44947 428.79
PFT fees and land license registration charges amortization 412.96 412.96
Generator running expenses 1,700.00 1,225.50
Total 31,074.88 28,274.38
Note 30 : Tax expenses
Forthe Yearended  For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Current tax expense = £
Deferred tax ( Current Year) 4,495.17 (1,820.00)
Total 4,49517 (1,820.00)
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SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited

For the Year ended March 31, 2023

Notes to the financial statements

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

31. Segment information

The Segment reporting as presented in Ind AS 108 "Operating Segment" in not applicable to the company.

Since the company is providing services related to handling and movement of Domestic and EXIM containers only.
Information reported to the chief operating decision maker (CODM) for the purposes of resource allocation and

assessment of segment performance focuses mainly on this activity only.

32. Eaming per share

Year ended March

Year ended March

Particulars 31, 2023 31, 2022
Basic earnings per share In Rupees(Refer note 32.1 below) 0.16 0.02
Diluted earnings per share In Rupees (Refer note 32.1 below) 0.16 0.02

32.1 Calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share

The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share

are as follows:

(Amounts in % in Thousand)

Year ended March Year ended March
Particulars 31, 2023 31, 2022

Profit for the year used in the calculation of basic and diluted
eamings per share 16,103.67 2,061.17
Weighted average number of equity shares (Face value Rs. 10 per
share) 99,476.74 99,476.74
Basic and diluted Earnings per share ( Face value of Rs. 10 per
Share) 0.16 0.02

32.2. Impact of changes in accounting policies

There are no changes in the accounting policies which had impact on the amounts reported for earning per share.
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SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited

For the Year ended March 31, 2023

Notes to the financial statements

(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Note - 33 : STATEMENT OF TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

. (Amounts in ¥ in Thousand)
a) Holding Company and other company having significant influence

Name of Related Party Relationship
Container Corporation of India Limited
(CONCOR) Holding Company

State Infrastructure & Industnal
Development Corporation of Uttarakhand
Limited (SIIDCUL)

b) Key Managerial Person

Company having significant influence

i) Sh. Bhagyamani Singh up to 10.08.2021

ii) Sh. Atul Kumar Singh from 11.08 2021

iii) Sh. Yash Garg up to 26.11.2022

iii) Sh. Pawan Kumar Khanna from 27 11.2022

Chief Executive Officer
Chief Executive Officer
Chief Financial Officer
Chief Financial Officer

iv) Sh. Ashish Misra
Nominated Directors

Company Secretary

i) Sh. Rohit Meena up t011.05.2022 Chairperson

ii) Sh. Rohit Meena from 01.08.2022 Chairperson
iii) Sh. V. Kalyana Rama Vice Charrman
iv) Sh. Sanjay Swarup Director

v) Sh. Harish Chandra Director

vi) Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani up 1o 31.12.2022 Director

vii) Smt. Ritu Narang from 08.02 2023 Director

viii) Sh. Bhupendra Prasad Kandpal up to 12.05.2022 Director

ix) Sh. Manish Upreti 12.05 2022 Director

x) Sh. Bhupendra Prasad Kandpal from 09.09.2021 Direclor

33.1. Releted party transactions

Particulars Year Ended March Year Ended March
31,2023 31, 2022

CONCOR

a) Reimbursement against secondment cost 9,383.98 790975

b) Revenue from operations 147,900.02 122,819 86

c) Others - 3,788.43

SlIDCUL

a) License Fees expenses 25,280.94 25,219.25
714.90 71450

b) Maintenance charge expenses

33.2 Outstanding balances with related parties Amounts owed by related parties

CONCOCR
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
-Amount payable towards secondment cosl 3204 32 1,778 67
-other . 2
3,204.32 1.778.67
SIIDCUL
-Amount payable towards Land Maintenance Charges .
-Amount payable towards License Fee Expenses -
Total 3,204.32 1,778.67
Amounts owed to related parties
CONCOR
As al March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
-Amount receivable towards collection from customers 19,501.67 29,937 87
33.3 Terms and conditions

All the transactions were made on normal commercial terms and conditions and al markel rates. All outstanding balances are unsecured

and are repayable or receivable in cash. No expense has been recognised in the current or prior years for bad or doubtful debls in respect odl_ﬂ .,
the amounts owed by related pary. oM
33.4 Compensation of Key management personnel £
The Company’s predominant manpower cost includes cost of staff deputed by Container Corporation of India - the holding company / =/
(CONCOR) and employee(s) appointed on contract basis. These cost are recognized :j other expenses based on the contraclual | =

arrangements with CONCOR and respective employee(s).
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SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees Thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Note-38: Income taxes

(Amounts in T in Thousand)
Income tax recognised in profit or loss

Year ended March Year ended March
31,2023 31, 2022

Current tax
In respect of the current year i ”
In respect of prior years " -
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year 4,495.17 (1,820.00)
MAT Credit

4,495.17 (1,820.00)
Total income tax expense recognized in the current year 4,495.17 (1,820.00)

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

Year ended March

Year ended March

31,2023 31, 2022
Profit/(loss) before tax 20,598.84 24117
Income tax expense calculated at 26 % (LY 26%) 5,355.70 62.70
Effect of unused tax losses not recognized as deferred tax asset (176.04) (1,165.44)

Effect on deferred tax balances due to change in income tax rate from 26% to 26%
{LY; 26% to 26%)

Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit (684.49) (717.26)
Effect of the amount of tax recognized in previous years #

4,495.17 (1,820.00)
Amount of tax of current year recognized in next financial year - -
Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss 4,495.17 (1,820.00)
Note- 39: Deferred tax balances
The following is the analysis of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) presented in the balance sheet:
s As at As at
Particolers March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Deferred tax liabilities
Net block as per Companies Act (a) 495,484.56 552,861.27
WDV as per income tax act (b) 387,004.97 435,477.04
Temporary difference (a-b) 108,479.59 117,384.23
Deferred tax liability @ 26 % 28,204.69 30,519.90
Deferred tax assets
Net Lease Liability as per Ind As-116 (19,760.61) &
Business Loss (298,137.20) (344,091.59)
Temporary Difference (317,897.81) (344,091.59)
Deferred tax asset @ 26 % (82,653.43) (89,463.81)
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) 1,589.43 1,589.43
Net deferred tax Asset/Liability (56,038.16) (60,533.34)

A
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| o C - 36, Ground Floor
Charered Accounans ¢ ASSOCMTES Rudrapur - 263153 - Uttarakhand

9927233221
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To THE MEMBERS
SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN - U63000UR201 3PLC000605)

SECTOR 14, PLOT 4 and S, IIE PANTNAGAR
RUDRAPUR - 263 153

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA
COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company™), which comprise the Statement of Balance Shect as at 31*
March, 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as
at 31" March, 2023, and its PROFIT (financial performance including other comprehensive

income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit ofthe financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
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context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Based on the circumstances and facts of the company and the audit, we have determined that there
are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Dircctors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs(financial position), PROFIT (financial
performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable arid prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal tinancial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Otir responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken in to account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but it is not guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
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reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of user’s on the basis of these financial
statements. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control

relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of th_e accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial Statements.

We believe_ that ﬂ}e audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial Statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

A. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

B. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

C. The Statement of Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement

and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

D. In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

E. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, nane of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

F. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controts, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”,

G. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(@) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.
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(b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

(c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(d) Clause (d) has been omitted,

(¢) (i) As per the representation received from the management of the Company, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources of kind of funds) by the company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), ineluding foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiary”) or provided any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

(11) As per the representation received from the management of the Company, to the best of
it’s knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the company from any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatever by or on behalf of the funding party (“Ultimate Beneficiary™) or provided
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(1) Based on the audit procedures considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to belief that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

(f) No dividend has been paid by the company during the year.

(g) Audit Trail Accounting Software — Applicable on or after 1% April 2023.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

3. Asrequired by Section 143(5) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure C”, a statement on the
matters specified in the Directions issued by The Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
and in our opinion, no action is required to be taken thereon and there is no impact on the

accounts and financial statements of the Company.

For KATHURITIA MAHESHWARI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(ICAI Firm Registration No. 008583C)

vn .-/ CA. Gautam Kathuria
e/ (Partner)
Bt Membership No. 074911
~ UDIN: 23074911BGWOPW7086

Place: Rudrapur
Date: 11.05.2023
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DENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
TS OF SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED.

Reports on the internal Financial Contro
companies Act 2013 (“the Act”)

ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPEN
Ind AS FINANCIAL STATEMEN

Is under clause (i) of subsection 3 of section 143 of the

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SIDCUL CONCOR
INFRA Company Limited (“the Company™) as of March 3 1, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of

the financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

control based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control sta

ted in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating  effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors. The accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note™) and
the Standards on Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe, that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’ intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external  purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial ~statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including  the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31% March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the company considering the essential component of internal controls stated in
the Guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India.

For KATHURIA MAHESHWARI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI Finn Registration No. 008583C)

G

CA. Gautam Kathuria

(Partner)

Membership No. 074911

Place: Rudrapur UDIN: 23074911BGWOPW7086
Date: 11.05.2023
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NDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF SIDCUL CONCOR
R THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2023

ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPE
INFRA COMPANY LIMITED FO

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of
our report of even date)

(1) In respect of its fixed assets:

(a) (A) The 'Con?pany has maintained proper records showin
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(a) (B) The Company does not have any intangible assets.

g full particulars, including quantitative

(b) As per information and ex
physically verified at reasonabl
regular programme of verificati

p'lanations given to us, the Property, Plant and Equipments were
¢ intervals during the year by the management in accordance with a
on. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company has not acquired any immovable property (other than properties where the

company is._ the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee)
for which Title Deed registration is necessary.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets)
or intangible assets or both during the year.

(¢) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami

property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there
under.

(ii) (a) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management and in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate. Further no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class
of inventory were noticed.

(b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during any
point of time of the year.

(iii) During the year, the company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured. to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

(iv) The company has neither, directly or indirectly, advanced any loan, including any loa_n
represented by a book debt, to any of its directors or to any other person in whom the director is
interested nor has give any guarantee nor has provided any security in connection with any Io_a.n
taken by him or such other person as covered under the provisions of section 185 of the Companies
Act, 2013. The Company has also not made any investment through investment companies as
covered under the provisions of section 186(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company.has
neither, directly or indirectly, given any loan to any person or other body corporate nor has given
any guarantee nor has provided security in connection with a loan te any c_»ther body corporate or
person and has also not acquired by way of subscription, purchase or other\m;.e, the securities of any
other body corporate, exceeding sixty per cent of its paid-up share capital, free reserves and
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securities premium account or one hundred per cent of its free reserves and securities premium
account, whichever is more as covered under the provisions of section 186(2) of the Companies Act,
2013.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any
deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits, from the public during the year. No order has
been passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India
or any court or any other tribunal in the case of the company.,

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us and in view of the nature of business
of the company, the maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act and therefore no such accounts and
records have been so made and maintained.

(vii) (a) The company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty
of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities, wherever
applicable.

(b) There are no dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or
value added tax or cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(vii) No transactions not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961

(ix) (a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

(¢) No loans were obtained by the company during the year.
(d) No funds raised on short term basis have been utilized for long term purposes.

(¢) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidianes, joint ventures or associate companies.

(x) (a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the financial year, hence the related reporting requirement of the
Order are not applicable.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year
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(x1) (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, we have neither come across any

instances of fraud by the company or any fraud on the company noticed or reported during the year,
nor have we been informed of such case by the management.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the

auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government.

(c) There were no whistle-blower complaints received by the company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books and records
examined by us, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188
of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by us.

(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with them.

(xvi) (a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial of Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve
Bank of India Act 1934.

(¢) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India.

(d) The Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of reaiizalionlof financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the ﬁllg!ll?lal statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opmlon_that_no Ima_n?rllal
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company _is _capable‘of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when the fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. S
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(xX) (a) The company has transferred unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the

Companies Act within a period of sjx months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with
second proviso to sub-section (3) of section 135 of the said Act.

(b) There was no amount remaining unspent under sub-secti on (5) of section 135 of the Companies
Act, pursuant to any ongoing project.

(xx1) The company does not have any subsidiary or associates and thus, there are no consolidated

financial statements.
For KATHURIA MAHESHWARI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI Firm Registration No. 008583C)
RN 5

(5 LA \&2) A. Gautam Kathuria
<\ FUDRAPUR ) (Partner)
s Membership No. 074911

Place: Rudrapur

IN: 2307491 1BGWOPW7086
Date: 11.05.2023
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ANNEXURE-C TO THE IND
INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

11

EPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF SIDCUL CONCOR
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2023

Remarks

Whether the company has system in
place to process all the accounting
tranisactiofis through IT system? If Ves,
the implications of processing of
outside IT
system on the Integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if

The company has system in place to process all the
accounting transactions through IT System. The
operationial entries of thie compary like revenue,
customer ledger accounts, pre deposit accounts etc.,
have been recorded in a 3 separate IT system (viz.,
DTMS & ETMS) other than the financial reporting
IT System (viz., Tally Erp. 9). The payments and
company accounts are maintained in Tally Erp. 9.
The income generated through commercial software
is transferred to accounting software through separate
entries at monthly intervals. However, the company
has adequate internal control and audit systems to

verify correctness of the entries collated and posted
in Oracle.

Based on the audit procedures carried out and as per
the information and explanations given to us. no
accounting transactions have been processed/carried
outside the IT system. Accordingly, there are o
implications on the integrity of the accounts.

S. | Directions

No.

1.
accounting transactions
any,; may be stated.

2

Whether there is any restructuring of
an existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest
etc. made by a lender to the company
due to the company's inability to repay
the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such cases are
properly accounted for? (In case,
lender is a Government company, then
this direction is also applicable for
statutory auditor of lender company).

Based on the information and explanation furnished
to us by the Management, there were no such
restructuring of loans or waivers / write off of debts/
loans/ interest etc made by the company during the
financial year 2022-23.
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3. | Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) | Based on the information and explanation furnished
received/receivable for specific | to us by the Management, there were no such funds
schemes from Central/State | received / receivable towards any specific schemes
Government or its agencies were | from Central / State Agencies by the Company
properly accounted for/utilized as per | during the financial year 2022-23

its term and conditions? List the cases
of deviation.

The above observations do not have impact on financial statements.

For KATHURIA MAHESHWARI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI Firm Registration No. 008583C)

= G

)33 CA. Gautam Kathunia

(Partner)

< > Membership No. 074911

Place: Rudrapur UDIN: 2307491 1BGWOPW7086

Date: 11.05.2023
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial statements of SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. The Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139 (5) of the Act is responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent
audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of
the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
11.05.2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Company
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023 under Section 143(6) (a) of the Act. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working
papers of the Statutory Auditor and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditor
and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my
knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory
Auditor’s report under Section 143(6) (b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: New Delhi Dr. NilotpHT Goswami
Dated:2&.07.2023 Director General of Audit
Railway Commercial, New Delhi
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